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1 COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Good eveni ng.

2 We're here today for the second of three public
3 hearings, at which the Jefferson County

4 Comm ssion will take testinony fromw tnesses

5 and comments fromthe public about sewer rates.
6 | am Commi ssioner Sandra Little Brown,
7 President Pro Tenp of the Conmm ssion.

8 Commi ssi oner David Carrington, President of the
9 Commi ssion, could not be here with us today.

10 O her Comm ssioners we have present is

11 Comm ssi oner Joe Kni ght, Conmi ssi oner CGeorge

12 Bowman, and Conm ssioner Jinmmy Stephens. Al so,
13 we have wth us County Manager Tony Petel os.

14 We're grateful to have Judge Carroll,
15 Dean of the Cunberl and School of Law and forner
16 United States Magi strate Judge, here with us

17 again for this second hearing. As those who

18 were with us last tinme know, Judge Carroll's

19 first grandchild was born the day of the first
20 heari ng, June 12th. And yet, Judge Carroll

21 still volunteered to noderate and did an

22 excel l ent | ob.

23 W will be hearing testinony today from
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1 M. Eric Rothstein, one of the |eading nunici pal
2 utility financial planning experts in the

3 country. M. Rothstein testified on behalf of
4 the County at the April trial in the bankruptcy
5 court and is advising the Conm ssion on a rate

6 setting process.

7 Following M. Rothstein's testinony, we
8 wll again ask for coments fromthe audi ence.
9 W will use the sane format as before. |n order

10 to hear fromeveryone, we need comrenters to

11 sign up on one of the sign-up sheets that was

12 avai | abl e before the hearing and that will be

13 avai | abl e again before the break. W need

14 coments to be kept at three mnutes or |ess,

15 pl ease. Judge Carroll w Il again keep the clock

16 and we ask everyone to respect the tine

17 limtations. Wth that, 1'd like to turn the

18 fl oor over to Judge Carroll. Thank you, very

19 much.

20 JUDGE CARRCLL: Thank you, Conmmi ssi oner
21 Brown. Commi ssioner Brown indicated, |I'm John

22 Carroll, the Dean of the Cunberl and School of

23 Law at Sanford University. It's ny honor and
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1 privilege to be with you this evening for this

2 very inportant proceeding. What we're about

3 here today is really the essence of denocracy,

4 which is the elected officials get to hear from
5 you, the people that elected them on a very,

6 very serious and inportant matter.

7 This get-together will follow the sane
8 one that we had about a nonth ago in -- near the
9 courthouse in Jefferson County. Part of this

10 process is to educate everybody. | learned a

11 great deal fromlistening the first tine around,
12 and we have -- as the first person we'll hear

13 fromtoday, Eric Rothstein, who is one of the

14 country's forenost | eading experts in rate

15 setting in sewer cases. He's been a consultant
16 to nunicipal water industries for over 25 years.
17 His specialty is hel pi ng water and wast ewat er

18 I ndustries negotiate with the various regulators
19 to obtain financing and those sorts of things.
20 He's worked with the systens in Atlanta,

21 Cl evel and, Ohi o and Honol ulu, which were in the
22 sanme position as Jefferson County is, that is

23 facing consent decrees with the Environnental
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1 Protecti on Agency, and he's devel oped the

2 I ndustry standard in this particul ar area.

3 After we hear fromM. Rothstein, we're
4 going to take a five-mnute break. That w ||

5 gi ve you an opportunity, if you haven't signed
6 up to make sone comments, to do so. W'l

7 reconvene and then we'll hear the public

8 comrents about this very, very inportant issue.
9 Before that, though, please join ne in hearing
10 -- well, before, you need to know, even if

11 people are not here, this is all being recorded,
12 and it's being placed on our website. So, if

13 you have friends that weren't here and want to
14 hear what has been going on, all this wll|

15 appear on the Jefferson County sewer website as
16 soon as the Court Reporter can get it

17 transcribed. So if you want to, again, see

18 what's going on, want to tell folks what's going
19 on, it's all being recorded and we -- will be
20 posted on our website just as the -- whatever

21 happened at the first hearing was posted on that
22 website.

23 Join me now, though, in welcomng Eric
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1 Rot hstein for his testinony.

2 MR. ROTHSTEIN. Thank you, Judge and

3 congratul ations. Conmm ssi oners, good eveni ng.

4 Good evening everyone. 1'd like to get right to
5 the presentation, so let's nove forward. \What |
6 t hought we'd go through tonight is sone basic

7 I ntroductions and sonme di scussi on about sone of
8 the industry drivers and trends in the

9 wast ewat er i ndustry. Mich of what we tal ked

10 about today is driven by concerns related to

11 sewer utility capital financing, so | want to

12 talk alittle bit about how sewer utility

13 capital financing works. It sets, really, the
14 stage for considerations about rate setting, and
15 then we'll talk a bit about rate setting

16 principles that, again, are industry standard.
17 And then we need to ask ourselves a bit about

18 what are the unique aspects that we face with

19 Jefferson County in its situation, and then talk
20 a bit about how we m ght proceed in rate setting
21 I n what | consider to be exceptional tines, and
22 then finish up with a little discussion about

23 next steps.
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1 So, by way of introductions, perhaps |
2 ought to give you a bit of an introduction about
3 me. As the Judge nentioned, | have over 25

4 years of experience in the water and wastewat er
5 utility industry, and |'ve worked for water and
6 wastewater utilities around the country. Again,
7 specializing sonmewhat in recent years in consent
8 decree negotiations. Have done many water and
9 wastewater rate studies and have been invol ved
10 extensively in the establishnent of standard

11 practices in this area. |'ve been involved in a
12 nunber of associations in the industry; The

13 Wat er Environnent Federation which is

14 responsi ble for wastewater utilities. And

15 i nportantly, | think, with respect to The Wter
16 Envi ronnent Federation, is that it has published
17 what is referred to as really the standard

18 practi ce manual for wastewater rate naking.

19 It's called Financing and Charges For \Wastewater
20 Systens, and | served as the chair of the task
21 force that was responsible for the devel opnent
22 of that manual and practice, and that's what

23 wastewater utilities will use in determning
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1 what their rate structures will be. So that's a
2 bit about ne. | think |I've been around the
3 block a few tinmes anyway. | have a sense for

4 t hi ngs, and particularly in Iight of the consent
5 decree work that |'ve been involved in, | think
6 | have sone sense of sone of the exceptional

7 considerations that we mght reference in

8 t hi nki ng about how to handl e our situation in

9 Jefferson County. Also, |I've recently been

10 i nvolved in work in overseas and Egypt, also

11 sone exceptional circunstances, and so there's
12 sone parallels there as well.

13 | thought that it m ght be useful to
14 provi de sone sense of context about where the

15 I ndustry has gone, where it's heading, and get a
16 sense of kind of what that neans relative to

17 where Jefferson County is.

18 The industry has really faced sone very
19 dramati ¢ changes over the course of like the

20 | ast decade or so. There's been a substanti al
21 withdrawal of federal funding support. Back in
22 the 1970s, there were grants that were avail able

23 that funded | arge wastewater treatnent plant
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1 I nvestnents. Those grants are very few and far
2 bet ween now. Most of the federal funding

3 support is in the formof |oans and that has

4 di m ni shed rather substantially. At the sane
5 tinme, the industry is comng to a grow ng

6 recognition that it has an awful |ot of aged

7 I nfrastructure that is in the ground and is

8 depreciating and wll require renewal,

9 rehabilitation and repl acenents.

10 And really much of the consent decree
11 wor k that has happened has been a result of

12 situations in which communities have not

13 I nvested enough in the renewal and

14 rehabilitation of their aged infrastructure.

15 They' ve had capacity probl ens, overfl ow

16 probl ens, problens with pollution into rivers
17 and streans, and as a consequence, the

18 Envi ronnental Protection Agency and State

19 envi ronnent al agenci es have basically enforced
20 consent decrees to require the fixing up of
21 those systens. And that's certainly what has --
22 what was this case for Jefferson County, which

23 Is very simlar to many other comunities who
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face consent decree prograns in the 1990s, and
were put under consent decrees to nmake those
sorts of changes.

Anot her maj or challenge that is again
causing difficulties is, in the -- at the sane
time as we have aging of infrastructure of our
existing infrastructure, there is increasingly
stringent regulatory requirenents. These keep
changing and so forth. And so there are, for
exanple, reqgulations that will affect the
pol | utant di scharges that sewer systens can put
into the rivers and are extrenely expensive to
neet those new regul atory requirenents.

Al so, lots of things that are happening
in this industry, |ooking at sustainability
sorts of dynam cs, there are, in fact, a couple
of utilities that are net energy producers
because they are, in fact, using bio solids as a
fuel source to generate their -- generate
electricity.

And one of the things that | think is
characteristic about the industry, over the |ong

term over the | ast nunber of decades is that it
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has basically been a historically underpriced
service. |In part because of those grant
prograns that occurred back in the 1970s and so
forth. Lots of that -- of those grants resulted
in relatively underpricing of services. And
this is -- again, | want to nmake sure that we
understand, this is a characterization of the
I ndustry in general. This is not specifically
about Jefferson County. We'Il talk a bit about
Jefferson County later. But | want to give you
a sense of context about where we stand. And,
in fact, those drivers have resulted in
wast ewater rates increasing at roughly double
the rate of inflation over about the | ast decade
or so. And are projected to continue to
I ncrease at roughly double the rate of inflation
for probably another decade, as utilities deal
wWith this aging infrastructure, and as they deal
Wi th increasingly stringent regul atory
requi renments.

Now, Jefferson County has had rate
i ncreases that have wel | -exceeded even those

trends, historically. And that's why you end up

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc
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In a situation where now your sewer bills are
relatively high, relative to many ot her
communi ties throughout the country. You've had
a nunber of rate increases over the last -- oh,
| ast decade or so, and that has placed you
relatively high. This is a sewer bil
conpari son of residential wastewater bills for a
10 CCF user, that's a bit higher than your
average water use. And these are, of course,
selected cities, that are water and wast ewat er
survey for 2010. So this is really reflecting
2009 information. And you see that Jefferson
County is one of the relatively higher sewer
bills for residential custoners. And again,
that's a consequence of a nunber of rate
I ncreases that occurred over the | ast several
years that have placed you in a situation that
we're basically driven by the consent decree
programthat was financed sonetine ago.

So this is where your rates stand right
now. You have a basic rate structure. This
rate structure, basically, had -- provides for a

m ni mum charge of two dollars for a five-eighths
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i nch | eader and increasing mninmum charges, but
really the rates are basically driven by charges
for a uniform-- for water usage.

And again, one thing that's very
| nportant to note is that sewer bills are based
on water usage. So what the utility does is it
takes that water usage for residential
custoners, it nultiplies that by 85 percent or
basically gives a 15 percent, if you wll,
credit reflecting the fact that many residenti al
custoners, not all of their water usage is going
to be going to the wastewater system it's going
to be used for awn watering and ot her sorts of
things. So what it's trying to do is capture
t he anobunt of water use that's returned to the
sewer system and then it's charging on the
basis of that water usage. And it charges $7.40
per hundred cubic feet, which is 748 gallons, |
bel i eve, of water use.

Commerci al customers don't -- are not
provi ded that 15 percent watering credit, and
that's the basic rate structure that you're

going forward with. So, just to nmake sure we
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understand the arithmetic of the sewer rates.
So you have a mnimum charge, that's again $2.00
for five-eighths inch residential neter. You
have vol unetric charges, again based on water
use; 85 percent for water use for residential,
100 percent for nonresidential. So, for
exanple, if we're tal king about that 10 CCF, 100
cubi ¢ foot custoner, the way that we woul d
calculate their bill is 10 CCF nmultiply it by 85
percent, so we get 8.5 CCF tinmes the $7.40 is
equal to $62. 90. And again, that 10 CCF is
above average for Jefferson County, in terns of
wat er usage. But it is that reference point
t hat we | ooked at when we saw t hose bil
conparisons. | don't want you to necessarily
believe nme, so we provided a couple of actual
screen captures of actual sewer bills. So this
Is what, at |east, one of the sewer bills | ooks
like. This is for a custonmer who didn't use any
water. So again they are charged a m ni num
charge of $2.00 for their usage.

Now, one of the things to note is, in

contrast you see for the water system they have

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc
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a base charge of $17.34. It's a pretty striking
difference that you see for custoners not using
any water. Differences in the way that the rate
structure i s done between water and sewer,
bet ween these two particular utilities. Look at
another one, let's ook at a custoner that's a 7
CCF water user. That's a little bit closer to
the systemm de average. They have a sewer
charge at $7.40, they get their water -- |ess
watering credit of 15 percent, and so their
total charges are $44.03. Ckay. |It's basically
seven times the $7.40.

So that's the basics, basic arithnetic
and sone sense of where things are when you
t hi nk about water utility rates; where they're
goi ng and how you cal cul ate yours currently here
In Jefferson County.

What do the water rates pay for?
Wat er, wastewater rates basically are paying for
primarily sewer utility capital finance. This
Is true not just for Jefferson County, but one
of the things that is very characteristic about

sewer utilities, both water and sewer utilities,
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Is water and sewer systens are the nost capital

I ntensive of all utilities; nore so than

t el ephone; nore so than electric; nore so than
gas. |It's very, very expensive to have pipes

pl aced into the ground and to treat wastewater.
So this is the nost capital intensive utility of
all the utilities that you can think of. And so
that's really what drives the rate revenue

requi renents for sewer systens.

In Jefferson County, as is true for
many other utilities, they have been confronted
by enforcenent actions. These are the
enforcenent actions that have resulted in
consent decrees. These consent decrees are
basically an agreenent entered into with parties
to litigation that conme about in litigation
where parties have sued over violations of The
Cl ean Water Act. And so a consent decree is an
agreenent between the utility and typically the
U S. Environnental Protection Agency, the State
Regul atory Agency, and oftentines | ocal
nongover nnent al organi zati ons who are interested

I n comng to agreenent about how problens with
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1 viol ations of The Clean Water Act wl | be cured.
2 In many utilities, many communities

3 across the country, this has anounted to

4 agreenents for the expenditure of billions of
5 dollars. | personally have said |I've been
6 I nvol ved in negotiations wth five or six

7 different utilities, and they are all confronted
8 wth billions of dollars of expenditure. So the
9 nunbers are, in nmany cases, quite staggering,

10 and that has been the experience of Jefferson

11 County. So it is a very difficult circunstance,
12 and there is likely little solace in

13 under st andi ng that others have faced this as

14 well.
15 And if you go back and were to | ook at
16 those current sewer bill conparisons, those ones

17 that are at the top of the page that had the

18 hi ghest sewer bills in the country, are

19 communities that have been well on their way

20 towards conpleting those major nmulti-billion

21 dol Il ar consent decree prograns. Perhaps the

22 nost significant exanple is the City of Atlanta

23 for whom | have worked for for many, nmany years,

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc 877-373-3660



Jeffer son County Sewer Public Hearing

18

1
2

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

and they are conpleting a three billion
dollar -- three billion dollar plus consent
decree program |It's been extraordinarily
pai nf ul .

One also has to recognize that it is
easy to becone nyopically focused on just the
consent decree requirenents. |'mthinking
about, okay, we've got to just do the consent
decree work. And it is inportant to understand
that there are annual renewal and rehabilitation
requi rements necessary to basically maintain a
system and keep it in good working order on an
ongoi ng basis. So it is very inportant as we
t hi nk about capital financing, we recognize
there is consent decree requirenents, there are
annual renewal and rehabilitation requirenents.
And what often happens is, there are
requi renents to either expand or upgrade najor
treatnent plants, for exanple. And so what
typically happens is, there is am ss of
requi renments. Sone of them are annual
requi renments, and sonme of them are what

econom sts mght refer to as |unpy investnents,
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bi g expenditures that need to happen on a
relatively infrequent basis in order to be able
to provide upgrades in treatnment plants or to
make maj or system i nvest nents.

This presents sone interesting
challenges in terns of how to establish a plan
of finance for that capital, which again is the
big driver of sewer rates. And so one |ooks to
sources of financing. There are a whole host of
different options out there for financing of
wast ewat er infrastructure. But nost of them
cone down to three or four kind of major options
whi ch nost utilities are using for the vast
majority of the expenditure required for sewer
systemwork. These anount to funding through
current revenues. So the revenue that's
collected fromsewer bills, you essentially use
to pay on a pay-as-you-go cash basis for certain
capi tal expenditures.

Alternative, you mght ook at forns of
debt. And the nost commonly used, again this is
I ndustry wi de, are revenue bind debt. And sone

utilities al so use general obligation bonds.
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Revenue bi nds being a pledge of the revenues of
the sewer systemto pay for the capital
| nprovenents that are being financed.

Anot her form of debt are forns of |oans
and agai n where the Federal Governnent has noved
Its support to is in funding state revol ving
| oan prograns, where the state adm nisters
subsi di zed | oans, low interest |oans for funding
of wastewater infrastructure. And again, one
other option is grants. There's been a fair
amount of di scussion anong sone of the parties
in the litigation about the accessing of grants.
One thing to note when we tal k about grants, and
there's no question, grants are a great source
of fundi ng, because you don't have to pay them
back, and so they're great. But, so this is a
little bit hard to read, but what you'll see is
in the black, there were construction grants.
And you see that basically the vol une of
construction grants, this is on the left hand
side is, this is the investnent cost and this is
in billions of dollars fromthe U S EPA So

this is basically an anount of federal dollars

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc
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that were being used to support wastewater
I nfrastructures. And note that the bars in the
bl ack, which is the left side, were the grants.
Then the blue bars is the state revolving fund.
And what you see here is that basically the
amount of grant funding was very significant in
the '70s and ' 80s, and even up until about 1990.
But for all intents and purposes, federal grants
have | argely gone away, so there is not a |ot of
grant noney out there.

| can tell you also in the experience
of the City of Atlanta, and |I've been worKking
there since 2001, the Cty of Atlanta had hoped
to receive grants of several hundred mllions of
dollars for their consent decree program To
date, | think they've received | ess than 20
mllion. So while there's |ots of talk about
goi ng out and getting federal grants, it's
unlikely that those will be available. So what
are sone of the strategic approaches to howto
go about using these various funding sources in
order to be able to finance capital?

And again, this is how you mght do it

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc
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1 for -- if I was to advise a sewer utility about
2 generally their strategic approach as to how

3 t hey woul d go about financing capital, ny

4 thinking is, that one should fund annual renewal
5 and rehabilitation and reinvestnents through

6 current revenues. Wy do that?

7 Wll, if you have an annual

8 requirenent, if you need to spend 5, 10, 15,

9 whatever the nunber is, mllions of dollars on
10 an annual basis to provide for appropriate

11 renewal and rehabilitation of pipelines and so
12 forth, then you al ready have a snooth pattern of
13 expenditure. What debt does is it enables you
14 to basically spread the cost of infrastructure
15 I nvestnents over a longer period of tine. So
16 one woul d use debt, whether that's revenue bonds
17 or loans for |lunpy, infrequent najor

18 I nvestnents, things like a major treatnent plant
19 expansion. So you can -- so if you have a nmmjor
20 treatment plant expansion, that's 50 mllion

21 dollars, let's say, you can spread the cost of
22 that 50 mllion dollars expenditure, you have to

23 make relatively infrequently over the life of
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t hat asset.

So strategically, that's kind of the --
what sort of nmakes sense, in terns of how you
m ght approach financing the capital that is the
big cost itemfor wastewater utilities.

Wien we tal k about debt, it al so nakes
sense to establish sonme sort of portfolio of
debt instrunents, so you're not using only
revenue bonds or only loans, but using a m x of
t hose sorts of instrunments as a neans of
managi ng your costs, as well as nmanagi ng your
ri sks associated with participating in a revenue
bi nd i ssue or another form of debt issue.

When we tal k about bonds and debt, it's
| nportant to understand that, nunber one, that
I's the primary nmechani sm by which Jefferson
County has funded its sewer system i nprovenents.
Al so know that what we're tal ki ng about when we
tal k about debt is we're tal king about a
situation in which the County and real |y anybody
who i ssues debt enters into a contract, this is
referred to as the indenture. The indenture

basical |y establishes the parties to the
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agreenent. You have Jefferson County in one
hand and the trustee on another hand, who is the
debt hol der's representative.

Jefferson County in that arrangenent,
basi cal | y pl edges paynent of debt service
t hrough the systemrevenues. |[If it's a revenue
bi nd, they're basically saying the revenues from
the wastewater systemw || be used to pay the
debt service, which is basically |ike a nortgage
paynent, it's your paynent for -- your annual
paynent for the noney that was provided to fund
the infrastructure investnent.

It also creates a |lien of property
interest in that revenue stream Property
interest in the revenue stream not in the
actual assets. And typically, these indentures
wll create sone sort of, what nost people refer
to as a waterfall provision; that says as noney
cones into the system it first goes to one
fund, revenue fund, debt service reserve fund
and so forth to establish where noney cones into
the systemand howit is deployed, howit is

used to fund different conponents.
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It al so, and perhaps nost
significantly, it contains what is often
referred to as a rate covenant. And that
basically says that Jefferson County, or whoever
Is the contract party wll, whatever the utility
Is, wll raise rates to neet their obligations.
So when we tal k about bonded i ndebtedness, we're
tal ki ng about entering into a contract in which

the County has basically pledged revenues to pay

for the debt service. It also basically says
that the rate -- the revenues will be created,
wi || be generated such to provide for adequate

debt service coverage. And what this neans is
that the net revenues -- when we tal k about net
revenues avail able for debt service what we're
tal king about is, you take the revenues of the
system mnus the operating expenses, what's

| eft should be at | east equal to, and then under
t he covenant, nore than the annual debt service
requi renments. That covenant provision basically
provi des sone neasure of security for the bond
hol ders.

In sone cases -- in the case of
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Jefferson County, there is two debt service
coverage provisions. One of them basically says
that the net revenues, plus prior year surplus,
will be at |east equal to 110 percent of debt
service requirenents for the subsequent year.
And that just the net revenues wll be greater
to and equal to the debt service requirenents.

| will tell you that these are relatively

| imted covenant provisions. | have worked for
many utilities where the requirenent is to

achi eve 120 percent, 125 percent of debt service
requirenments. Wiat is also typically the case
Is that utilities will seek to target to achieve
a higher level than sinply the debt service
responsibilities in order to do a couple of
things. One is to ensure that they can nake
their paynents and, two, to provide funding for
ot her needs.

So that's kind of where we stand when
we tal k about capital financing. And again, |
tal ked about that initially in order to be able
to provide sone, again, sense of context of what

is the big driver behind what is the rate
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revenue response to this. Wat are -- what is
the cost that really need to be covered when
we' re tal king about sewer rates?

And we then just talk nore generally
al so about general rate setting principals, what
we do when we go about setting sewer rates.
Agai n, these principles are sonewhat established
t hrough manual s of practice that are avail abl e
In the water and wastewater industry. So you
see on the screen copies of principles of water
rates, fees and charges, which is the water
manual of practice and the financing and charges
for wastewater systens, which is the sewer
manual of practice for rate setting. And |I've
been i nvol ved in authorship of both those
manual s, and they both basically have a few
basi ¢ fundanental s.

What they attenpt to do is they
basi cally determ ne what are the system cost
factors, what's driving the cost of the systens?
They then say we need a, you know, to group
custoners with simlar usage characteristics.

So what we often see with sewer rates is, or
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water rates is, custoners classified as
residential custoners, nonresidential custoners,
commercial, industrial, and so forth.

Those custoner classifications are
devel oped because there is the understandi ng
that oftentines residential custoners use the
sewer systemdifferently than commerci al
custoners or industrial custoners for a variety
of different reasons.

Sanme thing on the water side,
residential custoners use water differently than
commercial custonmers. And so on the cost to
serve those custoners is different, and so what
we're trying to do is establish fair and
equitable rates, what we want to try to do is
provide rates that reflect the cost of service.
And so the idea is to then allocate costs to
t hose custoner classes in proportion to their
system demands. So, | don't want to bore you
too nmuch with the grinding details of cost of
service analysis; and believe ne, it is
grinding. |It's a basic three-step process that

we can -- that rate guys |like ne can nmanage to
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1 make exceptionally conplicated. So |I'mgoing to
2 just try to give you the bird' s eye view.

3 Basically the process is a -- is the

4 process by which the first thing you do is

5 determ ne what are the annual revenue to be

6 recovered from user charges; how nuch noney

7 needs to be generated fromrates? So we

8 basically | ook at what are the costs of the

9 system we subtract off other sources of

10 revenue, and we determ ne, and that's what needs
11 to be covered through rates.

12 We then go through a cost allocation
13 process. W allocate cost of system functions.
14 W allocate costs between what are called joint
15 and specific costs, which basically says if |

16 may -- for exanple, if |I have a pipeline that is
17 serving only a single industrial user, | would
18 say that that's specifically assignable cost to
19 just that industry.

20 Most costs are joint costs, everybody's
21 sort of shares in. The cost, for exanple, of

22 the treatnment plants are joint costs that

23 everybody shares in based on how nuch denand
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t hey place on those systens.

We then all ocate the cost of those
custonmer cl asses, residential, commercial,
I ndustrial, and establish rates to recover that
al l ocated cost responsibility. Wen |I nentioned
to you that it gets conplicated, it can get kind
of conplicated. But | wanted to speak to you
about the basic starting point. The starting
point is revenue requirenents, that first box,
annual revenues to be recovered fromthe
financial planning. How nuch noney do we need
to generate. |It's basically conprised of three
fundanent al conponents; operating expenses,
future capital expenses, and debt service. And
when we tal ked about the future capital
expenses, that's the kind of thing that | had
menti oned before that you would typically want
to finance through current revenues. |It's the
annual reinvestnent requirenents in the system
necessary to nake sure that you're providing for
adequate renewal and rehabilitation of your
system assets, then you don't go to a -- go

t hrough a process where you're only funding the
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1 maj or systeminvestnents and ot her things are

2 | et go. Sone other considerations, many ot her
3 utility systens al so have ot her expenses. They
4 have, for exanple, paynents in lieu of taxes or
5 franchi se fees, which are basically nonies that
6 go fromthe utility to the system general funds.
7 There are concerns about conpliance

8 wth financial policies. So we nmake sure that

9 we establish rates that will generate adequate
10 revenue to neet financial performance netrics,
11 things |ike making sure that you have an

12 adequat e fund bal ance, so that you are in a

13 position to pay for an energency circunstance.
14 Punps go out, a flood occurs, you need to

15 basically nmake sure that you are in a position
16 to restore service as quickly as possible as

17 this is avital utility service.

18 So there's a certain anount of nobney
19 that is needed to be retained in fund bal ance in
20 order to be able to be in a position to properly
21 manage the system
22 O her financial policies are often

23 related to, as | nentioned, targeting the | evel
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1 of debt service coverage; how nuch noney do you

2 need to have in place in order to be able to

3 ensure that you are able to neet your debt

4 obl i gations?

5 Once we've established those basic

6 revenue requirenents, as | said, things get

7 conplicated. So this is a pictorial

8 representation of nultiples of long difficult

9 spreadsheets. But the basic process is this; we
10 go through a process that says how nuch noney is
11 used for different functions?

12 COWM SSI ONER BOAWAN:  Where is the

13 noney goi ng in?

14 MR. ROTHSTEIN: Where is the noney

15 going in?

16 COW SSI ONER BOAWAN: Let's get to the
17 chase, let's get to the bottom \Were does the

18 noney go?

19 MR. ROTHSTEIN: \Where does it go?
20 COWMM SSI ONER BOAWAN:  Yeabh.
21 MR. ROTHSTEIN:. Well, we go through

22 this process, and we basically determ ne how

23 much revenue needs to be collected from
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different custonmer groups. So we go through
this cost allocation process and we all ocate
costs in this fashion, and we determ ne, here is
a unit cost, here is how nmuch it costs to handle
a pond of pollutant. Here's how nuch it costs
to handl e a thousand gall ons of wastewater. And
then we basically say, here's the rate that
needs to be charged to recover those costs.

So when you ask where's the noney go,
the noney's coming into the systemto pay for
the costs of the system So when we collect --

COW SSI ONER BOAWAN:  And to pay for
the cost of the nmaintenance of the system as
wel | .

MR. ROTHSTEIN: When we tal k about this
cost allocation process, all of the costs, all
of the costs of the utility system that
I ncl udes operating expenses, it includes the
cost of annual renewal and revocation; and it
I ncl udes operating expenses; includes sal aries;

I ncl udes supplies; includes electricity;
I ncl udes punping; includes all that sort of

stuff.
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1 COWMM SSI ONER BOAWAN: It gets
2 reinvested in the community in the people that

3 are actually living in the service. |

4 understand that part. | understand that part.
5 Were it affects the people is on the
6 bill, that very sane bill that you were talking

7 about, because the rates. No matter where we

8 go, we cannot pay nore than we take in. | don't
9 care how you shake it. | don't care how you

10 slice it.

11 MR. ROTHSTEIN: That's correct.

12 COW SSI ONER BOAWAN:  We can't pay nore
13 than we take in. So if that is a constant or

14 has been a constant for the |ast couple of

15 years, instead of constant, agree on a nunber,
16 set arate, and then let's go on. Let's rebuild
17 this County. This is draining the County. |'m
18 | ooking for a settlenent. |'mlooking for a

19 solution. The soonest solution, so that this --
20 so that we don't have to waste our tine talking
21 about paying our sewer bill. You know, it's

22 enbarrassi ng when | travel around the country

23 and, you know, folks want to know what's goi ng
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on, and | have to say well, you know, the

bi ggest thing we're dealing with is sewer debt.

And then | have to go through expl aining that.
But ny point to you is -- and |

under stand, you're explaining the systemthat

few of us understand or deal with on a daily

basis; where it affects us is it affects our

pocket books when we get a bill that we have to

pay. You know, we're creatures, | nean, we're

creatures, we're people. And we nust have

wat er, and we nust have sanitation. That's a

given. That's the society that we live in.

We're going to have it.

Now, it's just the cost. And for us
here in Jefferson County, in addition to
everything else that we're dealing with, have
faced ever escalating costs. But our price, our
standard of |iving has not kept up with that
sane escalation. As a matter of fact, as our
standard of |iving has gone down, our costs have
gone up, and it's hurting famlies. But we need
to stabilize it, stop it, or in ny opinion, in

case you ask ne, | don't know whether you did or
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not .

MR. ROTHSTEI N: Pl ease.

COWMM SSI ONER BOAWAN:  But | will tell
you that we need to reduce rates, reduce rates
by 20 percent for everybody 'til the end of the
year. You want to make sone happy peopl e; you
want to find sone friends; you tell themtheir
sewer bill has been reduced by 20 percent for
the rest of the year. Now, that's a cost, yes.

My only suggestion is that we add that
cost to the back end of the | oan, and give these
peopl e a break. W' ve been through two
t ornados, a bankrupt County. We've been | aying
off five -- upwards of 500 people. W need to
turn this around. And we need help fromthe
people that are requiring us to pay this cost to
do that. And I'm asking you, as a part of your
presentation, and the people that you deal wth,
because | know you do, because nobody
understands this stuff |ike you do, that's
clear. On this, you're the smartest guy in the
room | give you that. But what I'"'mtelling you

Is that as a County Comm ssioner, this County
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1 needs hel p, and we need hel p soon.

2 We're going to agree on a nunber

3 sonmewhere. | don't care whether it's 1.6, 1.7,
4 where, let's agree on a nunber, and then let's

5 nove on.

6 COW SSI ONER BROWN:  Commi ssi oner, | et
7 me interrupt. M. Eric Rothstein is here as a

8 financial planner expert for this public

9 hearing. He cannot set rate. He cannot tell us
10 the rate to set. After the three public

11 hearings, then we as a Conm ssi on have anot her
12 neeting, and the Comm ssioner will be on the

13 Comm ssion to set that rate, so we need to all ow
14 M. Rothstein to finish his presentation, and |
15 wi || hope that Comm ssioners will not interrupt
16 so that we can finish up, and then hear the

17 public comments at the end.

18 That's the way this hearing is to be
19 set up, and that's the way -- we are foll ow ng
20 the sane guidelines we did at the |[ast hearing.
21 MR. ROTHSTEIN: Comm ssioner, |'mvery
22 synpat hetic to your concerns.

23 COWM SSI ONER BROAN:  |' m synpat heti c,
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too. The only way to keep --

MR. ROTHSTEIN. |'mvery synpathetic to
your concerns. And sone of the points that
you' ve raised are exactly the points that | have
rai sed in other consent decree negotiations;
| ssues about rates that have been increasing and
concerns about incone not growing at the sane
kind of pace. So I certainly understand your
concer n.

One of the things that I'mtrying to
articulate here is there are sone established
net hodol ogies to, basically, identify how to
distribute that cost responsibility to different
sorts of customers. This cost allocation
process, it's very detailed and you shoul d not
be worried -- you should not have to think about
getting into the nitty gritty details. I1'monly
trying to convey to you this; that we do have
sone wel | -established industry practices for
trying to ensure a fair and equitable
distribution of costs responsibilities across
different types of custoners.

We -- although we have a fundanent al
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problem which we will talk about in just a
mnute, it's talking about the Jefferson County
situation, which is the definition of those
costs, and that is at the heart of the problem
So |l et nme nove on, and we'll get there.

Al of this goes to figuring out how do
we establish rates based on information that we
know. The information that we know i s how nuch
-- how nuch wat er peopl e used.

We al so have sone indication of the
relative strength of the sewage they contri bute.
Now one of the things | want you to keep in mnd
Is this; right now you have sewage rates that
charge the same sewer cost, $7.40 per CCF, no
matter what type of user you are. So one of the
things that we mght |look at are differences in
the characteristics of the sewage that's
contributed into the system

In short, residential custoners don't
contribute as strong sewage as commerci al and
I ndustrial custoners. So one of the things we
m ght want to think about is sone sort of

strength differentiated rates, again to try to
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get at equitable distribution of cost
responsibilities.

So that's the sorts of things that we
| ook at, because we've allocated all these costs
to these different factors, to these different
service characteristics, in order to be able to
have a neasure of confidence that we're
distributing cost responsibilities as equitably
as possible. W still have that fundanental
guestion; how nuch is the cost that we are
facing? So let's get to that.

Before we do so, | just want to give
you a qui ck, quick review of what are the ways
in which we collect that dollar -- those
dol | ars, because there's lots of different ways
to do this. Wastewater rates --

COW SSI ONER BOWAN:  But we usual ly
don't do that. W usually just pay the nunber
at the bottomof the bill.

MR. ROTHSTEIN. Right, but the way that
t hat nunber at the bottomof the bill is
cal cul ated --

COW SSI ONER BOAWAN: Do you know
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anybody that argues those are the nunbers?
MR. ROTHSTEIN: Absolutely.
Absol utely.

COW SSI ONER BOAWAN:  You nust -- you
are inamnority. I|I'mserious. | don't know
anybody that does that.

MR. ROTHSTEIN. Well, let nme ask -- |et
me suggest this. For exanple, there are a
nunmber of comunities who apply a fixed charge
for a sewer service. So, for exanple, in fact
here in Jefferson County, you saw on the water
bill $17.34, | think it was, for the custoner
who uses no water.

| would -- | am here to suggest to you
that if, in fact, you had that sane charge on
the sewer bill for no water usage, that there
woul d be peopl e who woul d be concerned about the
conponents of the bill, so how we go about
calculating it, how we go about structuring to
get to the bottomline can be really inportant.
And the reason it can be really inportant is it
can have differential inpacts on different types

of custoners. Small volune users versus high
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1 vol unme users. Custoners that are hone or not.

2 So we do have to have sone approach.

3 COW SSI ONER BOAWAN: Conservati on.
4 MR. ROTHSTEI N: Conservati on.
5 COW SSI ONER BOAWAN:  You nentioned it

6 earlier, conservation is the key; the anount of
7 water that a famly uses, whether it's a famly
8 of four with children, whether they're young

9 children or whether they're in school, the

10 anount of water they use varies. The anount of
11  water people use in just brushing their teeth.
12 | saw a denonstration on that, | don't know how
13 much water is wasted with people just running
14 water while they're brushing their teeth.

15 Water's just pouring down into the sewer. They
16 suggest that you just turn it on quickly to wet
17 your toothbrush, then turn it off, then brush
18 your teeth, then gargle at the end; that you

19 save sonething like gallons and gallons of water

20 every day that you really don't know, because

21 you just turnit on and let it run down. 1|'ve
22 seen water conservation. | understand it. |[|'ve
23 been to Egypt, |ike you have. 1|'ve been there
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multiple times. There's a value for water that
they have there in that region that we don't
have. Water, we take for granted. |It's always
here, it's always on. W turn it on, let it

run, we don't care. There, water is a valuable
commodity, and they will do whatever's necessary
to protect it. They've had this issue for
generations. For us, it's alittle different

m ndset .

But what |'mtrying to convey to you, |
under stand what you're saying, and this is very
| nportant, but I"'mtrying to get it to where
people relate to what you're doi ng and what
you're saying. And what they're seeing is that
that nunber at the bottomthat doesn't concern
you, it concerns ne, that nunber at the bottom
keeps rising. That's the nunber they have to
pay. They know that. That nunber keeps rising.
Now, whether that's water, whether that's
sewage, you know, sonetines one is up, the
other's down. The nunber still keeps rising
neverthel ess and that's the anmount that they

have to pay. This, I'msaying, is too nuch.
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1 W' ve had nore than 329 percent in the last ten

2 years; when is it going to stop? How nmuch do

3 you have to have? How nuch do you have to have?
4 COW SSI ONER BROWN: Let ne --

5 COWM SSI ONER BOAWAN:  You know, you can
6 either choose to ring a nop or you can plant a

7 garden, it's your choice.

8 COW SSI ONER BROMWN:  Commi ssioner, if
9 it'"s in order attorneys, we will break at this
10 time and we'll cone back and finish up the

11 presentation in a few mnutes. Let's have a

12 five-m nute break.

13 JUDGE CARROLL: While you're there, if
14 you want to sign up for a speaki ng engagenent

15 when we go to public coments when M. Rothstein
16 Is finished, we'll go directly to public

17 comments; if you want to sign up on the sheet,

18 pl ease do now.

19 (Pause in proceedings.)
20 MR. ROTHSTEIN. G ven that things are a
21 little behind schedule, what |I've done is |I've

22 ski pped forward to tal k specifically about the

23 Jefferson County situation. There is sone
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additional slides that we'll place in the record
that's part of ny presentation that just goes

t hrough sone of the basics of the different kind
of rate foruns and considerations involved in
designing rates for sewer service. Let's talk a
little bit about the Jefferson County situation.
It is a very difficult situation. And so |

don't want to put any lipstick on the pig, if
you W || .

There are a variety of unique factors
that inpact the revenue requirenents, the cost
of the systemin Jefferson County that are
atypical, they are not what you see el sewhere in
the country.

When you think about the historical
devel opment of the Jefferson County system the
prospector, the process of consolidation of a
di verse set of different sewer systens of
varying quality is a very difficult set of
circunstances for a consolidated systemto try
to handle. It is providing a distort of
I nformati on on the bal ance sheet. It is causing

a great deal of challenges for the heroic
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I ndi viduals who are currently involved in
operating the sewer systemdealing, wth al

ki nds of different just day-to-day chall enges of
a hodgepodge of ol d systens.

A much has been nmade about the prospect
by which the system was devel oped i n which
househol ds that wanted to were allowed to stay
on septic systens, rather than connecting to the
centralized wastewater system Basically
resulting in not revenue associated with those
avai | abl e new connections. Most ot her
communities, if sewer service is avail able,
there are requirenents to connect to the system

It isreally the only way in which the
econom cs of centralized wastewater service are
manageabl e. That was not the case here in
Jefferson County. And nuch has been nade, and |
don't want to bel abor, you have had a difficult
consent decree. As | suggested, there are nany
communi ties that have had consent decrees, but |
don't know of another community that has
suffered the chall enges associated with the

graft and corruption that have resulted in huge
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1 costs associated with that consent decree

2 conpl i ance.

3 You have excell ent wastewater treatnent
4 plants. Ones that when peak performance works
5 and people that are running those plants that

6 are doi ng an excellent job, but the cost of the
7 installation of those facilities was

8 extraordinary. As a result, and as a result of
9 a variety of other factors we'll talk about,

10 there is a bankruptcy. And bankruptcies are not
11 cheap. There are incredible costs associ ated
12 wth a bankruptcy.

13 There are | egal costs and perhaps nost
14 difficult is you essentially have no access or
15 limted access to credit markets. So those

16 primary options that are available to finance
17 capital on a going-forward basis are not

18 avai |l able to you.

19 The revenue bonds, general obligation
20 bonds are not available to you. That puts a

21 tremendous strain on the sewer systemto be able
22 to nove forward on a going-forward basis and

23 fi nance what needs to be put into the system
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And as we've tal ked about, and we'll tal k about
alittle bit nore right now, the anount of debt
that was incurred to finance these consent
decree costs and other costs is extraordinary
and the portfolio of indebtedness that the
County entered into was quite atypical, was not
what it normally woul d be done and has resulted
in sonme extraordinary difficulties. Let ne
speak a little bit further about those
extraordinary difficulties.

Jefferson County has sone -- one of the
things we ook at in rating utility credits,
when we tal k about credits we're tal ki ng about
basi cally people that are going to and accessi ng
the credit markets, accessing the markets that
basically all ow people to borrow noney through
revenue bonds. There are -- you may have heard
of Mbody's and Standard and Poor's and Fitch.
These are rating agencies that basically
evaluate utility credits, and they use these
ki nd of whacky credit systens that | ook at
triple A and double A and single A credits. |

nmean if you're a triple A you're better than a
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double A, and that's better than an A

One of the things that you | ook at when
-- what they do when they |look at rating a
credit is that -- and this is just one of nmaybe
a couple dozen different netrics, is the nedian
val ues of total outstanding |ong-term debt per
custoner or the anobunt of projected debt over
the next five years, because nost of the tine
utilities will go forward and present a
five-year forecast of their financials. And you
see the nunbers basically for the triple A rated
credits are around 1,100 to 2 to $1, 793
dependi ng on which of the netrics you | ook at,
and they're in this range of little over a
t housand to $2, 000.

In Jefferson County, you' re an order of
magni tude higher. This is just an astonishing
nunber. One of the other difficulties is that
t hat debt was in an unusual debt form It was
not standard, fixed rate, like a fixed rate sort
of nortgage kind of debt. Typically water and
wastewater utilities will basically have a debt

portfolio that | ooks |ike nostly fixed rate
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borrowi ng. 85, 90, 95 percent of their debt
will be fixed rate. Kind of |Iike a nortgage
paynent. You do a fixed rate nortgage. And
maybe a little bit of the debt, 5 to 15 percent
woul d be in a variable debt rate instrunent of
sone kind, |ike a adjustable rate nortgage
that's triggered off of the conditions in the
mar ket pl ace.

Jefferson County is basically upside
down at 95 percent of their debt was in variable
rate instrunments. \What that nmeant was
extraordi nary exposure to changes in credit
mar ket conditions and credit markets changed.
We all are suffering the consequences of the
credit markets changing. The econom c decline
that we are all suffering through. Mny here,
much nore so than others, is a function of the
credit markets changi ng rather dramatically.

One of the things that happened was
t hose fol ks who were involved, those firns that
were involved in the ensuring the debt that
Jefferson County entered into were downgraded.

They went froma triple Arating to a downgraded
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1 rating, and that triggered a whole series of

2 unfortunate events. It triggered the need for
3 the County to essentially fund on a cash basis,
4 sonething like a hundred mllion dollars to be
5 put into debt service reserve fund. It

6 triggered the failure of auctions as different
7 parties who were hol ding the County's bonds,

8 wanted to get rid of them because they were no
9 | onger backed by triple Arated insurers. And
10 that variable rate had an accel eration

11 provision. It basically, once that debt went
12 from bei ng bonded i ndebt edness to a bank

13 warrant, as those -- as that debt noved over,
14 debt that was scheduled to be paid off over 40
15 years was required to be paid off in four.

16 Thi nk about your own personal nortgage; if you
17 had to pay it off all in four years.

18 It's just horrific. Those provisions
19 precipitated debt service requirenents that

20 woul d have required Jefferson County to increase
21 its rates in excess of 300 percent in order to
22 be able to neet its debt service obligations and

23 conply with the rate covenants in its indenture.
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1 Again, renenber that is a contract. Wat | said
2 Is an ugly circunstance, and we don't want to

3 put lipstick on the pig, this is what I'm

4 t al ki ng about.

5 So here we are, renenber what that

6 basi ¢ revenue requirenent is; what the basic

7 costs that all that cost allocation and all of
8 those rate structure issues are trying to deal
9 with, the very issues that we're tal king about
10 here; we have to pay for operating expenses; we
11 cannot not pay for operating expenses. This is
12 a vital service. People can't do w thout sewer
13 service; so we have to pay for that.

14 Furthernore, | am personally of the

15 view that you have to pay for that annual

16 renewal and rehabilitation requirenents. Those
17 annual capital expenses. There has been nuch
18 t hat has been awful about the way that this

19 system has been financed and has been

20 constructed. Wat, to ne, would be even nore
21 awful would to be -- go through the process of
22 goi ng through all this pain and not taking

23 adequate care of the systemthat is in place now
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and finding ourselves in situations of
nonconpl i ance and further unneeded costs because
we | et systens that we've paid so nuch noney for
fall into disrepair.

And then we have a third set of costs,
whi ch are uncertain, which is the debt service.
Three hundred -- in excess of 300 percent rate
I ncreases. W talk about the inpossibility of
curing the defaults. Three hundred percent rate
I ncreases are sinply not reasonabl e.

The receiver was put in charge of the
systemat a point, John Young, who | thought did
a very commendable job in his -- in the
Receiver's report. He noted that raising rates
to a level sufficient to cure all defaults under
the indenture is alnost certainly not feasible.

Also in his report, he basically tal ked
about analysis he had a consulting firmdo that
| ooked at how one might go about retiring the
3.15 billion dollars of indebtedness. And he
says that shown in the table bel ow, which I
haven't provided but is available, in just the

first five years, sewer user charges would have
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1 to be increased a total of 220 percent with a

2 50. 2 percent increase in 2012, another 42.7

3 percent in 2013, and a third 42.7 percent in

4 2014 followed by smaller increases in remaining
5 years. These are huge nunbers.

6 One of the things | also want to point
7 out as you consi der those percentages, keep in
8 m nd Jefferson County's sewer rates currently

9 are not at the |ow end of the spectrum they're
10 relatively high now So when you tal k about

11 per cent age changes, you're tal king about

12 per cent age changes over a larger base. A 10

13 percent increase on $10 is one dollar. A 10

14 percent increase on a hundred dollars is $10.

15 W're nore like the latter.

16 And so when peopl e tal k about nmaj or

17 rate increases that have occurred in the past, |
18 have personally been involved in sonme major rate
19 I ncrease prograns in Atlanta, in Honolulu and
20 ot herwi se. Those comunities started froma
21 different place. M. Young also, in nore recent
22 trial testinony, noted the 3 or 400 percent rate

23 I ncreases that woul d be necessary to service the
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full anmount of outstanding sewer debt. In ny
m nd and in ny professional judgnent, that's
excessi ve.

He said even servicing around two
billion dollars in debt, again about a billion
dollars less than the 3.1 billion dollars that
was analyzed in the receiver's report would
require increases getting on the brink of
reasonabl eness. So we are faced with this
I npossibility of curing defaults.

| want to al so point out a couple of
ot her consi derations when we think about curing
these defaults. Paying the debt as it's
currently schedul ed is what we nean by curing
defaults. There's sonething called price
el asticity of demand, which is a fancy termthat
econom sts use for basically saying when rates
I ncrease so nuch, people stop using as nuch
water. Right? 1It's the sane principle as
anything el se that you buy. |[|f a MDonald's
hanmbur ger costs 15 bucks instead of 5, fewer
peopl e woul d be buyi ng McDonal d' s hanbur gers.

So when we tal k about these rate
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I ncreases in the huge orders of magnitude, we
have to understand that a 10 percent increase in
sewer rates is not going to nean a 10 percent
I ncrease in revenue. There are price responses
as was noted. People in this community are
struggling with declining real incone. There's
a incone response. There are other kinds of
factors that will inpact the anount of revenue
that may be generated fromrate increases. In
addi tion, other stuff happens when sewer rates
get to be so difficult. Adverse behaviors,
theft, nonpaynent, uncollectibles tend to
I ncrease certainly. And certainly if you are a
wat er intensive business and have mmj or
di scharge of sewage, your decision to cone to
Jefferson County nmay be inpacted or to stay in
Jefferson County may be inpacted by the sewer
systemsituation, only furthering the
difficulties.

We al so face the basic requirenent for
t he Al abama Constitution to charge reasonabl e,
nondi scrimnatory rates. But the rules and

regul ations nust be that. So the bottomline
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1 I's, | basically concur with John Young's earlier
2 conclusions. It's just not reasonabl e,

3 appropriate, or even likely even possible for

4 the County to increase rates to pay for the

5 out standing debt as it becones due and payabl e,
6 and to pay for the expenses of operating the

7 systemin conpliance with applicable | aw

8 Again, when | talk about applicable |aw, keep in
9 m nd those are current regul ati ons.

10 W al so have concerns about meking sure
11 that we're able to conply with aws on a goi ng
12 forward basis. So, that's the portrait of the
13 Jefferson County situation. W tal ked about

14 wanting to know what the costs are. The costs
15 are extraordinary. Very difficult. | would say
16 exceptional. And so we ask ourselves how do we
17 go about setting rates in exceptional tines.

18 Perhaps regrettably, | have a certain
19 anount of experience with this, in part because
20 of my work in consent decrees. Wen | said

21 there are many conmunities that are facing

22 consent decrees, there are many conmunities

23 facing consent decrees, but it still is a
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rel atively unusual circunstance for utilities to
face multi-billion dollar capital financing
requirenents.

One of the things that is done in
negotiating nmulti-billion dollar costs and how
to pay for multi-billion dollar costs is to
consider a nunber of different factors in sort
of scheduling out how you will generate adequate
revenues. W had the exanple of consent decree
negoti ati ons where several comunities have
determ ned -- have been determned to face a
hi gh burden where they're projected rates w |
be in excess of 2 percent of nedi an househol d
I ncome. And as a consequence, these communities
have been given | onger periods of tine to conply
Wi th their consent decrees. EPA five or six
years ago had never determ ned that any of the
communities; Atlanta, Honolulu, St. Louis,

Akron, none of these communities for whoml've
wor ked faced a high burden despite the fact that
they were looking at nmulti-billion dollar
consent decree prograns. In the six years since

then, there has been sonething of a change.
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They' ve recogni zed that conmmunities facing that
kind of systeminvestnent need nore tine to
finance that capital. You can't do it all so
qui ckly.

At a point, EPA had refused to grant
anybody nore than 20 years to conply with their
consent decrees. Jefferson County conplied with
their consent decrees in shorter tinme than that.
So one of the things we m ght want to think
about is the tine factor, as we think about what
I's that debt service nunber.

One of the other things that is
characteristic about the consent decree
negotiations, and | think is absolutely critical
for the Conmi ssion, is when we were doi ng these
consent decree negotiations, we were involved in
a strategic financial planning process. W
| ooked out over the -- over a couple of decades,
two or three decade |ong period of tinmes to nake
projections of a financial situation. Now,
granted, financial projections at that tine over
that kind of tinme franme are tenuous, but still

we | ooked at the overarching picture of the
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requi rements, and the fundanental there was it
was a holistic analysis. W |ooked at what are
all the needs that we need, what are all the
costs; salaries, new treatnent plant upgrade
requirenments to conply with regulations that are
com ng about, as well as paying off the existing
debt service or future debt service.

And the fol ks that sign consent decrees
had an under st andi ng of what was the end gane,
what was the big picture. They didn't sign up
for sonething that says, wll increase rates now
and start paying noney, and we'll figure it out
| ater how nuch nore we might owe. They didn't
sign the consent decree until they knew.

In fact, | was in a -- | hel ped ny
friend at the City of Atlanta give a
presentation to the National Association of
Cl ean Water Agencies. It's a group that
basically is major netropolitan wastewater
providers, and told the Gty of Atlanta -- the
City of Atlanta signed the consent decree, one
of the very few a long tine ago, signed a

consent decree, and they said they did not have
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a financial plan, and you could feel the gasp of
t he audi ence nenbers, because peopl e under st ood
that you need to have a financial plan, you need
to know the end gane before you sign up for

I nvesting billions of dollars.

Those consent decrees are what has
driven sone of the biggest rate increases that
have occurred nationally. Those are the
exceptional circunstances. And, in fact,
Jefferson County is part of that group.

Jefferson County historically has done
14-and-a-half -- 14 percent average annual rate
I ncreases between 1997 and 2008. That's why
your base is higher than the base of rate
I ncreases that are quoted when you | ook at the
Atlanta's and the Honol ul u's.

So, what m ght we do? W know the
consent decree is basically going to provide us
sonething of a lesson that says tine is an
| nportant consideration as we think about
devel opi ng sone kind of plan to cure the
defaults. Wat are sone of the other things we

m ght want to ook at. Well, one thing that we
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1 m ght want to ook at is how private utilities
2 are regul ated, because there have been sone --
3 there are sone interesting principles that we

4 m ght want to consider as we think about what

5 makes sense. Private utilities don't have the
6 sane way of establishing their costs. They

7 don't add operating expenses and annual capital
8 expenses and debt service and cone up with a

9 cash requirenent that needs to be net through
10 revenues, through rate revenues. What they do
11 Is they | ook at operating expenses and they | ook
12 at the anount of invested rate base, and

13 calculate a return on that invested rate base;
14 the concept being that those who' ve invested in
15 the systemare entitled to receive a return on
16 their investnent. One of the fundanental

17 principals of that is the rate of return is

18 earned on used and useful assets.

19 Another thing that's inportant to note
20 Is that there are costs that may be disall owed
21 If found to be inprudently incurred. And |

22 guote here the NARCC nodel state protocol that

23 says a utility decision resulting in
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expendi tures or investnents nust have been
reasonabl e under the circunstances that were
known or knowabl e at the tine the decision was
made.

So there is a precedent for disallow ng
certain costs that a utility basically says need
to be recovered. Perhaps the nost well known
exanpl es of this are in nuclear power cost
overruns. So if we think about that, Jefferson
County's issues in that regul atory context, one
of the things you mght want to | ook at is |ook
at, are there assets in the Jefferson County
systemthat are not used and useful ?

Are there assets that are not really at
the value that's recorded in the fixed asset
records? Assets that were acquired under the
consolidations that nay be really nore of a
liability than an asset. Are there assets in
t he system where the book val ue has been
artificially inflated because of the graft and
corruption that occurred. W may want to ask
oursel ves, what woul d be the debt |evels

associated with a reasonabl e prudently incurred
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1 cost as opposed to where the systemis now.

2 So these are sone, at |east,

3 considerations that we m ght want to | ook at

4 when we think about how to westle with the

5 uncertainty of managi ng under a situation where
6 we have the inpossibility of curing the

7 def aul ts.

8 We al so clearly have to recogni ze that
9 we have sonme |aws that nust be conplied with as
10 we go forward. One of the nost significant is
11 state constitution, that says the governing body
12 of Jefferson County shall have full power and
13 authority to manage, operate, control and

14 adm ni ster the sewers and plants herein provided
15 for, and to that end, may nake reasonabl e and
16 nondi scrimnatory rules and regul ations fixing
17 rates and charges. Reasonabl e and

18 nondi scri m natory.

19 We al so ought to think about that
20 contract that we went back to, because that's
21 part of what we're |looking at. The County wl |
22 make fromtinme-to-tinme to the extent permtted

23 by law. | just spoke to you about what sone of
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that | aw says. Reasonable and

nondi scrimnatory. Such increases in other
changes and such rates and charges as may be
necessary to conply with the provisions of the
precedi ng paragraph, et cetera, et cetera.

So how do we go about thinking about
reasonabl e and nondi scrimnatory? This is a
source of trenendous uncertainty. There is not
a bright line standard for reasonabl eness.
There is not sone place that we can look to in
the law, in the indenture, anywhere that says
$10 per CCF is reasonable and $10.05 is not.

So we are not in a situation where we
can go sonepl ace and | ook sonething up or
perform sone cal cul ati on and defi ne sonething as
bei ng reasonable. W have to | ook to sone ot her
nmetrics and judgnents. One of the things we've
al so have understood is that nondi scrimnatory
rate requirenents are interpreted to preclude
I ncome i ndexed rates. So what can't be done is
charging nore to rich people and | ess to poor
people; can't do it. That's discrimnatory

r at es. So the sane reasonable rates need to be
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1 applicable to everybody in the sane cl ass of

2 cust oners.

3 Al'so can't give service away for free.
4 Lots of people have asked for it. 1t'd be
5 great. Doesn't work. In fact, you have to

6 charge the rates that are generally applicable
7 to everybody. The indenture further requires

8 the County to fix, revise and maintain rates

9 sufficient to provide for paynent of interest

10 premium if any, and principal. Basically debt
11 service. Provide for the paynent of operating
12 expenses, operating expenses. And enable the
13 County to performand conply with all covenants.
14 You can see themtyped, box word. This is a |ot
15 of the stuff that deals with sort of the | egal
16 considerations, if you will. There's sone other
17 things that | think of when | think about sort
18 of practical considerations about, well, what

19 makes sense?

20 Reasonabl eness does not have a red |ine
21 standard, but nobst peopl e have an understandi ng
22 of what's reasonable and what's not. Mst

23 peopl e understand that a 300 percent rate

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc 877-373-3660



Jefferson County Sewer Public Hearing 67

1 I ncrease i s not reasonable. John Young

2 understood it; a 300 percent rate increase was

3 not reasonable. Comm ssion certainly understood
4 that was unreasonabl e.

5 What seens nore reasonable, just froma
6 sort of common sense kind of perspective is,

7 snoot h, nondi sruptive rate increases, people --
8 rate i ncreases that people can plan for, people
9 can manage, people can understand. Rate

10 I ncreases that don't ask custoners to pay for

11 sonething that's not being used or sone costs

12 that were not prudently incurred. People

13 understand, | think, that rates need to provide
14 funding for all three major conponents. It
15 doesn't nmake sense to set rates that will only

16 cover operating expenses but not pay for capital
17 expenses. It doesn't nmake sense to set rates
18 that will only pay for operating expenses and
19 debt service costs, but not provide for the

20 annual renewal and rehabilitation necessary to
21 keep the systemin good working order. It

22 doesn't make sense to not pay for obligations

23 that you entered into by contract.
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And nost inportantly, it doesn't nake
sense to establish rates that deny custoners
access to a vitally needed service required to
mai ntain public health. Sewer costs, the entire
spectrum of incones.

So those are the things that | think
one has to consi der when thinking about the
exceptional circunstances that Jefferson County
faces. Let ne just end wth a quick sense of
where we're going fromhere. So what do we plan
on doing; providing nore informati on and sone
nunbers, the bottomline of your bill is to
refine the eval uations of O&M expenses and
annual R and R requirenents.

One of the things that | think is
| nportant to note; this County has spent a | ot
of noney on consultants, doing lots of different
eval uations of your costs. | don't think that
we need to do nore. | think we should | everage
the informati on we have, refine it and update it
to the extent that we need to, and use the high
quality analysis that you' ve received already.

The receiver's report is a good
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1 exanpl e. You've had rate studies done by a

2 nunber of high quality firms that have done

3 quality work. W can |everage that information.
4 We shoul d al so | ook at eval uating the recorded
5 asset values in the context of that use and

6 useful and prudence criteria and think about

7 what's the value of the system And then we

8 cone back to you with a rate structure proposal
9 for Comm ssion consideration.

10 That rate structure proposal, | think,
11 shoul d deal with sone of the things that we

12 ski pped over, not just tal k about what are the
13 adj ustnents that may be necessary to generate
14 adequate revenue to neet those obligations, but
15 al so 1 ook at sone of the opportunities that

16 exist to inprove the equity in the distribution
17 of costs responsibility. To |look at things |ike
18 changes in custoner classifications. To |ook at
19 how we m ght structure those rate designs to
20 provi de sone neasures to limt the inpacts of
21 rate changes on certain custoners.
22 So there's a lot nore to do as we think

23 about not just the question of what are the
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overal |l costs, but the question of howto
distribute that cost responsibility to different
folks in order to be able to cone up with a
t enabl e, manageabl e plan for dealing with this
exceptional circunstance. That's all.

JUDGE CARROLL: Let's thank M.
Rot hstein. W' re now going to shift gears to
the public presentation, your opportunity to
talk to the Conm ssioners about these rate
I ncreases. The way we'll handle it wll be use
a basebal |l anal ogy, we'll have a hitter and
sonebody in the on-deck circle, so what I'm
going to do is call out the first two people who
are on the list of speakers, the deputy has the

m crophone, first person on the list will take

t he m crophone, the next person will be in the
batter -- will be in the on-deck circle, and
then 1'Il call the next person out, and we'l|l

get in a rhythmthat way.
M. Phillips, David Phillips?
MR. PHI LLIPS: Archie Phillips.
JUDGE CARROLL: kay, M. Archie

Phillips, sorry. Cone on over, M. Phillips.
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1 And Ms. Frankowski, are you here? Deanna

2 Frankowski .

3 MR. PHILLIPS: She's not.

4 JUDGE CARRCLL: Gkay. Anthony

5 Ri chardson. M. Richardson, if you cone up and

6 be in the on-deck circle for --

7 SPEAKER. Yeah, M. Bownan's already

8 hit one out of the park, so you're up Archie.

9 JUDGE CARROLL: Go ahead, M. Phillips.
10 Thank you. And I'msorry, there's the cl ock,
11  you got three mnutes. This is the way we're
12 doing it, so go ahead.

13 MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you, sir. You
14 know, y'all had this neeting here today,

15 Pl easant Grove didn't have to go through all

16 this nonkey business that y'all are going

17 t hrough with because the politicians out there
18 got together with the devel opers and they

19 deci ded they wanted to put sewers in and we got
20 a petition together and 76 percent of us voted
21 agai nst sewers, and it saved ny conmunity

22 mllions and mllions of dollars.

23 So | disagree with the gentleman that
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where you don't allow your septic tank people to
hook on. In fact, we need to be encouraging
septic tanks, on-site cleanings of the sewers.
Now, the politicians |ove sewers,
because the industry cones in, they say well, we
have all these shopping centers, this, that and
the other, and then you overload the system
Now, not counting the corruption and all that
went on there that cost us a whole | ot nore, you
-- the County Conm ssion before this one |ost
mllions of dollars because they sinply would
not force The Water Works Board to collect half
of the paynents when people brought it in there.
And they specifically had a contract to collect
hal f sewer and half water when the system was
set up. So they refused to collect those nonies
so they're nmuch at -- nuch at fault there.

The thing that | want to stress to the
people is that we're going into the depression
of the century. Half of the houses in
Pleasant -- in Fairfield right now are two years
behind on their property tax. |If we add these

sewer bills to them you may tal k about all the

Freedom Court Reporting, Inc

877-373-3660



Jeffer son County Sewer Public Hearing

/3

1
2

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

rates you're going to get, but collecting them
IS going to be another problem It ain't going
t o happen.

Now, |'ve got a lot of rental property
and they steal electricity and water all the
time. They rig up their own little deals to
steal water, and the Waterworks | eaves this
wat er on, which | eaves the sewer bills running,
and they do not enforce those people that are
not paying their bill by not cutting their water
off. They should shut that water off and it
wi Il get you nore conpliance and nore noney in
there for the system

Now, you're going to have to operate
with about half the people that you' ve got, so
| ayof fs and reductions in your |abor force is
going to be a nust to keep these rates down.

The last thing | wanted to touch on was
that the United States has a -- our banking
system under the Federal Reserve is fractional
reserve banking; for every dollar you put on
deposit, they can loan out 13 that they ain't

got and they ain't never had. Wat we need is
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sone hard-nosed people that go up there to those
peopl e that | oaned us that noney and say, | ook,
we're not going to do this.

In 1964, Jerone Dailey challenged a
nortgage that the bank was foreclosing on, and
he made them admt that they had created that
noney that supposedly |loaned himwth a fountain
pen. And so consequently, they did not. He was
able to keep his house and they defaul ted on
their nortgage. Thank you, Council.

JUDGE CARRCLL: M. Phillips, thank
you. |If you would give the m crophone to M.

Ri chardson. Kerry English, M. English, if
you' d cone and up sit in the chair. M.
Ri chardson, you've got the floor.

MR. RI CHARDSON: Yeah. M nane is
Ant hony Richardson. | live in Ensley. |
appreci ate these foruns to the Jefferson County
Commi ssion, |adies and gentlenen, | think that,
first of all, no one in the County can afford
t hese rate increases, no matter how nuch or how
long. | nean how nuch i s enough, a thousand

percent, what are we going to be doing, increase
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It every year until the year of 2141. You know,
when does it stop? This is what |'m saying.
Another thing is that | thought that
t hese bonds had i nsurance. So when Jefferson
County got into this situation, | thought the
| nsur eds was supposed to pay off these bonds.
Well, evidently that didn't happen; you m ght
have to |l ook into that. What happened to the
500 mllion, 600 mllion dollars that the SEC
fined the creditors for getting Jefferson County
in this mess in the first place. | thought they
wer e supposed to go toward paying off Jefferson
County debt. O did it goto the SEC? | don't
know. Maybe you need to |look into that.
But I'msick and tired of being sick
and tired of being threatened with sewer rate
| ncrease, you know. | just got on a fixed
I ncone nyself, and | know that sone people are
I n worse shape than ne that cannot afford any
type of rate increase. These are baby steps
that we are taking. W need to take giant steps
to correct this situation, so our children won't

have to. And by giant steps, | nean sone people
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saying well, they don't have enough grants, but
| think that the Jefferson County Comm ssion
should forma panel of grant witers to bring
nmoney into the County, just |ike we have a panel
of lawyers taking noney out of the County.
Because if you got all outgoing, no incone,
that's how cone you're in this ness right now

Now, another thing is about all these
people that don't want to pay Jefferson County
occupational tax. Wen the legislature first
had the chance to correct this problem when the
Al abanma Suprene Court rejected the occupati onal
tax, they should have effectively corrected that
problemright then. | think that the
| egi sl ature needs to be di shanded, and that hone
rule needs to be the rule for the County, so
they can solve their own problem

If the big banks think that they have
their foot on the neck of the people of Al abamms,
| don't have to live in this County, | can
sinply wal k away. Thank you.

JUDGE CARROLL: M. Richardson, thank

you. Hand the m crophone to M. English. M.
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1 Harvey Henley, Junior. M. Henley, will you

2 cone up and have a seat. M. English, you' ve

3 got the floor.

4 MR. ENGLI SH: How are you doing? |

5 don't agree with hone rule. | nean, right now
6 to ne the County's proved to ne that they're

7 untrustworthy. | have a problemw th nme paying
8 all this fraud wwth J.P. Mdirgan and Conpany. |
9 don't think we should have to pay all this

10 noney, because of the sinple fact that sonebody
11 got charged with fraud. |If | defrauded you, |
12 go to jail. | may have to pay restitution back
13 to you, but these people conme here and rip us
14 off, and we still got to pay these people.

15 There's sonmething wong with that. | have a

16 maj or, major problemwth that.

17 Then | got to think about, you know, |
18 have a sick son at hone wwth me. You know, |'m
19 able to go out and nake noney like | need to,

20 but sone people in ny position are not able to
21 pay these rates that y'all are trying to get put
22 on us, on the back of the people here.

23 | think it's a shane that we're paying
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t hese high, high, high rates. You can't squeeze
an orange to get the noney out of us |ike you're
trying to get. Were are you going to get the
noney fronf? You know, are we going to sell our
houses just to flush the toilet, you know?

I"'mlistening to you, and |'ve been to
a bunch of your neetings, and | |isten to you on
the TV, but it's kind of scaring nme what they're
doing to this County, because you're flushing
our city down the drain by overchargi ng us over
a lot of nonsense that we shouldn't be paying in
the first place.

| would Iike to see that -- |
understand that you are going to have to get
operating costs, and you may have to go up, but
| would like to see wipe J.P. Mdrgan conpletely
of f the book and start over from what there, and
t hen you add what you're trying to add to it.
That woul d be the best solution to ne, because
we didn't create this problem and we shoul dn't
be paying for fraud, and people with fraudul ent
acts, and we got to hold people -- |I'm not

saying this Comm ssion, but I wll hold you
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account abl e too, because we got to hold all of

y' all account abl e when you | ead us, and we got
to stop with this nonsense of not hol di ng people
account abl e, you know, because it hurt us.

District 1 and 2 can't pay those high
rates. There's just no way we can do it. |
don't understand why they keep trying to make us
pay nore noney that we don't got.

JUDGE CARRCLL: Al right. Thank you,
M. English. If you'd hand the m crophone to
M. Henley. And Reverend WIlians, are you
here? |If you' d cone up and have a seat, you're
next .

MR. HENLEY: M nane is Harvey Henl ey,
and | live at 2460 Tenpest Drive in the western
section of Birmnghamin District 2. | would
like to say that I'm-- | appreciate this forum
tonight, and the information that was provi ded
by the expert, because | was sonewhat concerned
about our enem es notions in the comunity and
the di al ogue is that sone people say if -- you
know, we are in bankruptcy, but then just don't

do anyt hi ng.
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And | got sone good information from
the expert tonight that what if we didn't do
anything, we in -- we in bankrupt, and what if
we didn't do anything; do we have to cone up
wth a plan to satisfy the debt hol der.

And that's the thing I'm concerned
about, because, you know, | don't think that
t hese Conm ssioners had anything to do with the
debt that we in, but | know that we need to --
we've got to cone up with a plan, and | don't
think -- would it be up to the Judge or would it
be up to these Commi ssioners just not to do
anyt hing, and the -- the debt would just go
away.

And | think that the information that
was provided tonight is good information, that
the jury will listen to this expert opinion and
those rates probably would remain as | ow, |ow as
you can -- you can get them So | appreciate
the informati on that was provided tonight, and |
just hope that the Conm ssioners have people on
board that will check out all those things that

you are tal king about, assets and all that
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1 stuff, and where can we find assets that is

2 I nval uabl e and put it sonewheres or whatever.

3 And | think that you will listen to those expert
4 opinion, and | think if the jury will listen to
5 the expert -- expert opinion, and we can sol ve

6 this problemif we get together and solve it.

7 Like | said, | don't believe that you can j ust

8 say that I'mnot going to do anything and that

9 debt don't go away. So | thank you for being

10 here toni ght.

11 JUDGE CARRCLL: M. Henley, thank you.
12 I f you give the m crophone to Reverend WIIians.
13 M. Jesse Matthews, are you here.

14 MR MATTHEWS: |'m here.

15 JUDGE CARRCLL: Ckay, if you'd cone up
16 and have a seat, M. Mtthews. Reverend

17 WIllianms, the floor is yours.

18 MR. WLLIAMS: (Good evening, and let ne
19 say thank you to the Comm ssion for hosting

20 these neetings. | think it's so inportant to

21 hear fromus out in the community. And | wanted
22 to stop by and just say -- well, let nme first

23 say thank you to M. Rothstein for the
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I nformati on provided, and I don't know how |"'|
translate that into a sernon, but | don't think
| should, and | don't think I'Il try, but I
think it's inportant that we try to translate
the informati on captured at these neetings and
take themtruthfully back to the comunity. |
think that's inportant.

Now, but the bottomline is, is that
the community is already at a disarray. The
community is already |osing hope for the County,
because of all of the debt that we're facing.
And so | wanted to cone before this Conm ssion
tonight. Now !l recall, and | do participate
actively in neetings that are held out in the
comunity and | listened with ny own ears, but |
do recall that there was M. Gigsby, who's
still hanging around our town, that cane and
presented to this Comm ssion a point that said
the indenture, or as | understood now the
I ndenture, normally I would have called it a
contract, that was established by the previous
County Commi ssion was not a valid contract in

accordance with the State Constitution. And |
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still pursue an answer.

l"'mnot a lawer and | don't play one
on TV, but | ama resident of Jefferson County.
And | aw, God advances forgi veness when soneone
has done you wong, but we should, as citizens,
expect that our |egal systemw || advance
fairness and responsibility if you violated the
law. And if you did, in fact, violate the | aw,
you should not be allowed to benefit fromthe
fruits of this poi sonous tree. Commi ssi oner s,
| understand that there are filings pending in
t he bankruptcy court even as we speak. | would
hope that you would | ook seriously at those
reports, and if at all possible for you to
provi de your support to determne if Title 10
was actually violated in the establishnment of
these indentures vis-a-vis contracts. | don't
know the true answer.

But on this Thursday, | wll be
participating in a neeting at G een Shal |l ow
M ssionary Baptist Church in Powderly trying to
get an understanding. W need to deliver

under st andi ng and hope to Jefferson County, and
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1 this is your responsibility, Conmm ssioners.

2 Thank you.

3 JUDGE CARRCOLL: Reverend, thank you

4 very nmuch. M. Kitchens, Sandra Kitchens, are
5 you here? Sandra Kitchens? M. Mtthews, it's
6 yours.

7 MR. MATTHEWS: Thank you. [1'd like to
8 t hank you for having this neeting here in

9 Bessener. | wi sh we had nore participation,

10 because there's been sone fruitful information
11 that conme up that has been forthcom ng.

12 I'd like to just say one thing; if

13 peopl e stop using the water, then how w ||

14  Jefferson County get the revenue to operate the

15 system That was one -- one point that was

16 made.

17 Now, | represent -- and |I'mon the
18 Bessener City Council, and | represent District

19 6, which starts at the Pipe Shop, at Ad

20 Jonesboro and Smth house, Harrisfield all the
21 way down to the Target shopping center.

22 But now in the Pipe Shop area, sone of

23 the Pipe Shop is sewer, and I'm-- and |I'm
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getting to the point of the nonuser fee, okay,
wth septic tank, their inability of the Pipe
Shop havi ng sewage, for one, okay. Now, they're
in a flood zone, okay, so they -- the thought
process of doing a nonuser fee, we oppose 100
percent, okay. |If you go on down to the Smth
house and A d Jonesboro down toward MCalla, you
have farnms, you have | arge acres, and the
nonuser fee and the hones that's on septic
tanks, that's -- that's sonething that we fl at
oppose.

So we want to |l et everyone know t hat
fromthe Conm ssioners who serve that area,

t hose areas from Comm ssioner Little,
Comm ssi oner Stephens, and we -- we've had
nmeetings in our hone private-like setting, and
we are 100 percent agai nst -- against those --
that type of nonuser fee.

And the basic revenue requirenent in
havi ng the all owance of a septic tank, and |
agree wiwth M. Phillips here about the septic
tanks with Pleasant Grove now are nostly on.

And so if you have septic tanks and then the
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sewer is maybe three bl ocks from your hone,
well, we are not on the sewer.

Now, we're paying that w thout taxes,
if 1'"mnot mstaken, $5 for the clean water,
okay. If we are paying that, then we are paying
a nonuser fee, in ny opinion. So | just want
t he Comm ssion to know that Comm ssioner Little,
Brown, and Comm ssioner Stephens that their
districts oppose, because | represent both of
them okay. So we oppose that. Thanks a |ot.

JUDGE CARRCLL: M. Matthews, thank you
very much. The nost inportant people at this
proceedi ng are those citizens who cane forward
to give us their comments. Please join ne in
t hanking them As we used to say in the |egal
busi ness, we're adjourned. Thank you all very
much for com ng.

(END OF PUBLI C HEARI NG.)
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BEFORE THE JEFFERSON COUNTY COMMISSION

State of;/ // /7015 )
7 )
County of Z 0 0K )

I, Eric Rothstein, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that:

1. I have read the foregoing transcript of my testimony of July 24, 2012 before the
Jefferson County Commission;

2. [t is a true and correct transcription of my testimony;

3. My testimony is based on my personal knowledge, training, education and
experience; and

4. My testimony is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth.

Sworn to and subscribed before me, the undersigned
notary public in and for the State of Z//yhors ,

this /4~ 74 day of September, 2012.

L

— Notary Public

Printed Naméév dr,'s K%/A/Z(j re2
My Commission Expires
09/17/ 2014
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